

# **CONTACT ME**

- +974 7032 5232
- valsadiafarhan11@gmail.com
- Work Portfolio Link
- Qatar

## **EDUCATION**

- Bachelor of Architecture

  Dr. Baliram Hiray College of Architecture, India
  2013-2018
- \*\* Higher Secondary Certificate
  St. Joseph's E.T. High School, India
  2012
- Secondary School Certificate
  St. Joseph's E.T. High School, India
  2010

## **SOFTWARE SKILLS**

- Autocad 2D
- Revit Architecture
- Lumion
- Homestyler
- Microsoft Office

### **LANGUAGES**

- English
- Hindi
- Gujarati

# Farhan Valsadia

Architect & Interior Designer

# PROFILE

Dedicated and Professional 6+ year's experienced Architect & Interior

Designer with a passion for delivering superior design services to

clients. Adept in creating functional and aesthetically pleasing layouts
that meet the every need and desire of the client. Adept in handling
all aspects of planning and design from conception to completion.

# WORK EXPERIENCE -

Architect & Interior Designer

April, 2023- Present

#### **RF Design I Qatar**

- Revit Modeling, 3D Visualisation using Lumion to render and Detailing as per the AutoCAD Drawings.
- Co-ordinate with client on modeling and submission aspects of projects.
- Conducted site surveys, developed Interior Design plans to inform design decisions & developed Interior Design Shop Drawings.

#### Architect & Interior Designer

April, 2020-February, 2023

#### Studio Sabr I India

- Revit Modeling, 3D Visualisation using Lumion to render and Detailing as per the AutoCAD Drawings.
- Co-ordinate with client on modeling and submission aspects of projects and modify the models as per client requirements.
- Conducted site surveys, developed Interior Design plans to inform design decisions & developed Interior Design Shop Drawings.

#### Architect & Interior Designer

July, 2018-

#### Consonni Contract India Pvt Ltd. I India

March, 2020

- Revit Modeling, 3D Visualisation using Lumion to render and Detailing as per the AutoCAD Drawings.
- Co-ordinate with client on modeling and submission aspects of projects and modify the models as per client requirements.
- Conducted site surveys, developed Interior Design plans to inform design dcisions & developed Interior Design Shop Drawings.

#### **Architectural Intern**

November, 2016-March, 2017

#### Reenowned Architects I India

- Developed architectural designs, detailed design specifications that met client requirements while staying within budget.
- Conducted site surveys, developed plans to inform design decisions & developed Shop Drawings.